Benevolent Institutions of Rochester.

FEMALE CHARITABLE SOCIETY.

[For the following items relative to this truly benevolent Institution. we are indebted to a brief sketch of its rise and progress, prepared by Mrs.

JAMES K. LIVINGSTON, in 1844, from which we extract.]

"The Society was first organized, prior to the year 1827, at the house of Everand Peck, and Mrs. P. was chosen Treasurer. Its formation was the result of a Charity School, which had been established previous to the year 1822, and taught alternately by Ladies in a room on State street, which was owned and gratuitously granted for the purpose, by the late Josian Bissell, near the premises now occupied by the City Bank. The educat onal wants of the poor, together with other destitutions consequent upon sickness in a new country, prompted the foundation of this Society, on the 26th day of February, 1822, for the purpose of more efficient action. Thus, we find even at this early day, that our citizens considered the poor, and according to their ability, afforded them advantages equal to their own, for schools of any kind were at this period, 'lew and far between.'

"The first garments collected for distribution, were donations from the ladies, of some articles needed. Beds and bedding, and other conveniences for the sick, were at that time, and have been ever since, lent to the individuals, to be returned by the Visitor, upon their recovery. Infants' clothing has been given from time to time; and for many years the children of the school were clothed by the Society. A school lot was presented by the late Colonel Fitzhugh, situated, at that time, upon the outskirts of the Village, near the forest, but which, it was known, would soon be valuable. It is now an eligible lot on North Washington-street, with a plain building upon it. Since the establishment, however, of our Common School System in this city, this school has been discontinued, except for the purpose of teaching the children of the poor to sew. The number of districts for the visitation of the sick has increased from fifteen to forty-four. The duties of the Treasurer are aiready quite onerous.

"One happy feature of the Society, has been its freedom from all bigotry of sect or party-all classes of our citizens are cordially invited to lend a helping hand; while, also, all classes who need its aid, share

with equal willingness in its benefits.

"A sermon has been preached annually in aid of its funds

BENEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS.

sermon was preached by the Rev Mr. Cumming, of St. Luke's Church."
The following are the offi ers for the year 1849:

Mrs. JAMES H. GREGORY, President.

Mrs. JONATHAN CHILD, Vice President.
Mrs. E. DARWIN SMITH, Secretary and Treasurer.

DIRECTRESSES:

Mrs. Dr. DEAN.	Mrs. H. E. ROCHESTER.
" HOLLISTER, -	" C. DEWEY.
" CHARLES M. LEE,	" S. L. SELDEN,
" Dr. Brown.	" Dr. WEBSTER,
" Sampson,	" SETH C. JONES,
" VAN EPPS.	" Rev. MR. HALL.
Office of First Class expires 1849.	Office of Second Class expires 1856

The city is divided into forty-six districts, in each of which Ladies are appointed as Visitors, who are required to recollect that their districts extend to the centre of streets named as boundaries; also, that they should inquire, as often as once a month, into the condition of the poor in their districts, either personally or otherwise: let the poor their their names and residence, and make out a full report of the number of families visited, and the sums expended, and deliver it to the Treasurer one week before the annual meeting. In no instance can a Physician be paid from the funds of the Society. The City Physician is to be called in all cases where the individual has been a resident more than one year; in all other cases, the County Physician. All the officers are requested to attend the monthly meetings, at the house of the Secretary, on the first Tuesday of each month, at 2 o'clock, P. M.

Dr. J. B. M. McGREGOR, City Physician.

" H. H. LANGWORTHY, C. C. MILLER,

" John T. Brown, County Physician.

" M. M. RODGERS.

WESTERN HOUSE OF REFUGE FOR JUVENILE DELIN-QUENTS.

This Institution is situated in the northerly part of the city. It was commenced in the spring of 1847, and finished in the summer of 1849, under the direction of WILLIAM PITKIN, ISAAC HILLS and DANIEL C. McCallum, Building Commissioners.

The Expenditures for this Institution have been as follows:

		1846.	
Appro	priated by the	State for site	0
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	` ""	City of Rochester towards site 1,50	0
	46	State for building 20,00	0
		-	_

\$24,500

19.17_9

184	7–8.	
For enclosure wall	***********	\$ 12,500
For shops, out-buildings, grad	ing lot, flagging, area	* /
		3,000
For seating and furnishing char	el. school, and dining	-,
rooms, offices, hospital r	ooms and for stoves.	
pipe and kitchen utensils	•••••	1.100
For cisterns, cooking and baki	ng apparatus	1,200
For a sewer and drain		2,200
For furnishing dormetories		700
• 1		\$20,700
184	49.	•
For finishing basement, and for	r extra work	2,500
Additional for furnishing dorme		200 .
Additional for stoves, cisterns a		800
For flagging kitchen and wash		700
For wainscoting school, dining		400
For division fences		500
For a stockade fence	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	300
		8,100
		24,500
•		20,700
		\$53,300
The Legislature at the session of	1849 enproprieted \$1	
support of the House and putting it	in operation	2,000 101 1116
The following named gentlemen c		MANAGERS .
FREDERICK F. BACKUS, Rochester.		Rochester.
WILLIAM PITKIN,	S. W. D. Moore.	ff
ELIJAH F. SMITH,	ISAAC HILLS.	66
A. M. Schermerhorn,	S. P. ALLEN,	66
Moses Chapir, 46	ALEXANDER MANN.	66
JOHN GREIG, Canandaigua.	SANU L WORKS, LO	rknort.
Bela D. Cor. Buffalo.	ALLEN AVRAULT. G	

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD.

F. F. BACKUS, President.

Bela D. Con, Buffalo.

Moses Taggart, Batavia.

JOHN GREIG, 1st Vice President.
ALEXANDER MANN, 2d Vice President.
ISAAC HILLS, Secretary and Treasurer.

ALLEN AYRAULT, Geneseo.

OFFICERS OF THE HOUSE OF REFUGE SALARIES.	
SAMUEL S. WOOD, Superintendent	\$1500
DAVID DICKEY, Assistant Superintendent	
Henry H. Goff, Teacher	
Albert Backus, Gate Kepper	
Henry Roberts, Farmer	
Henry W. Dean, Physician	
Alvan Ingersoll, Chaplain	
Steward	

ORPHAN ASYLUMS.

ROCHESTER ORPHAN ASYLUM.

This Institution was established in 1836, and incorporated in 1838. The Asylum, a spacious brick edifice, is situated between Greig and Exchange streets, in the south-west part of the city, on a beautiful and commanding site, the munificent donation of the Hon. John Greig,

of Canandaigua.

The Asylum is at present under the maternal care of Miss Luck Herriott, who has in a highly satisfactory manner directed the domestic affairs of the Institution for the last year and a half. The School is taught by Miss Sally K. Farnham, and the Sabbath School, by Mr. Everard Peck. At present sixty-live children occupy the Asylum. Average number of children during the past year, sixty. But one death has occurred in the institution during the last two years.

The following are the officers for the present year:

Mrs. C. DEWEY, President,
Mrs. W. W. Munford, Secretary,
Mrs. E. N. Buell, Treasurer.

	•
DIRECT	RESSES.
Mrs. S. O. Smith,	Mrs. T. H. ROCHESTER,
Mrs. S. D. PORTER,	Miss E. Mumford.
MANA	GERS.
Mrs. W. W. Reid.	Mrs. M. M. MATHEWS.
" E. WHITNEY,	" C COOPER,
" M. J. HICKOK,	" H. WRIGHT,
" J. FIELD,	" S. Luckey,
" F. WHITTLESEY.	" Z. Benjamin.
" E. LYON.	" F. STARR.
TRUS	rees.
Messis. J. T. Talman,	Messrs. G. H. Mumpord,
" E. F. SMITH,	" N. Osborn,
" T. H. Rochester,	" E. Peck,
The Mayor	Ex-officio.

ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN ASYLUM.

This Institution for the support and education of destitute orphan children, is situated on Frank-street, in rear of St. Patrick's Church, the ground on which it stands being the property of that congregation. It is a large and handsome brick building, and was opened for the reception of inmates, in July, 1842, since which time many destitute orphans of both sexes have been admitted. Of this number forty-one (all females) are at present in the house, the tew remaining male children being supported out of the Institution. The means of support are derived from the subscriptions of the members of the Catholic Orphan

Asylum Society, lately incorporated by the Legislature; from the donations of charitable individuals; and from the proceeds of Annual Fairs, which have hitherto been liberally patronized by the citizens of Rochester generally.

This establishment is under the exclusive control of six SISTERS OF CHARITY, who also teach a Select School, "The St. Patrick's Female Seminary," which is attended on an average by about one hundred pupils. There is also a Free School taught by the Sisters of Charity, which is attended on an average by about one hundred and fifty pupils. The Sabbath School taught by them, assisted by others, numbers nearly three hundred pupils.

To meet the increasing wants of the Asylum, the Trustees during the past two years have made additions equal in extent to the former building, and erected an additional story to the en ire structure. It is now a large and commodious building well adapted to promote the com-

fort and health of its inmates.

TRUSTEES.

Rev. Bernard O'Reilly, of St. Patrick's Church.

Rev. William O'Reilly, "" ""

Messis. Patrick Kearney,
"" James Gallery,
"" James O'Donoughue,
"" Patrick Quinn,
"" John Quinn,
"" Garrett Barry,
"" Peter Conway.

Rochester, July 1, 1849.

ROCHESTER PRISON DISCIPLINE SOCIETY.

This Society was organized in January, 1847. The annual payment of \$1 constitutes a member. Persons wishing to become members, to see the Constitution, or in any other way to render aid to the unfortunate class intended to be benefitted by this Association, can do so by calling at the office of the President. The following are the officers for the present year:

```
H. A. BREWSTER, President,
D. C. McCallum, 1st Vice President,
G. W. Parsons, 2d Vice President,
Edwin Parcost, Corresponding Secretary,
G. H. Roberts, Recording Secretary,
```

```
WM. H. CHENEY, Treasurer.

DAVID McKay,
P. G. Buchan,
URIAH BALDWIN,
J. H. THOMPSON,
S. D. PORTER,
Rev. Z. HEBARD,
Rev. H. E. Pyck,
G. W. Montgomery,
Com. on Discharged Convicts.
```

ROCHESTER, July 1, 1849.

BENEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS

THE HOME.

A Society for the relief of homeless, friendless, and virtuous females, was organized in this city, April 11th, 1849. The Institution as far as practicable, is to be a self supporting one, and it is designed to provide employment in the various departments of domestic economy, for such females as shall enter the institution.

THE HOME is located on Edinburgh street. Mrs. A. INGERSOLL,

Matron.

The following are the officers for the present year:

Mrs. S. L. SELDEN, President. Mrs. C. Church, Treasurer.
Mrs. S. D. Porter, Secretary.

DIRECTRESSES.

Mrs.	S. Mathews,	Miss M. Porter,
"	Selden,	Mrs C. Robie,
"	E. SCRANTOM,	" Dr. Brown,
"	Ingersoll,	" R. Lester,
6.6	Dr. Mathews,	" STODDARD,
"	GREGORY,	" S. Hamilton.

Annual meeting first Wednesday in April.

ROCHESTER SUNDAY SCHOOL UNION.

This Society was organized in 1822, and embraced four Schools, numbering not far from 150 scholars. Monthly meetings of the Union are held, and on the second Sabbath in January in each year, an annual report from each school is presented, stating its condition and pros-

pects, with appropriate reflections upon previous years' labors.

At present it embraces nineteen schools: 4 Presbyterian, 1 Congregational, 2 Baptist, 1 Free Baptist, 1 Methodist, 2 Episcopal, and 8 schools not directly connected with any congregation, but conducted by teachers mostly from the above named churches. Present number of scholars, 3,492-of teachers, 417. Books in the libraries, about 6,000 In other Sabbath Schools, not reported to the Sabbath School Union, 1,680 children have been taught during the past year. One hundred and thirty-nine conversions of children connected with the Schools were reported during the past year.

"The Rochester Sabbath Schools have sent forth among the Heathen, the following Missionaries and assistants: - Ebenezer Bliss, of the Choctaw Mission; Rev. Jonathan Green, Rev. T. D. Hunt, Edwin O. Hall, Mrs. Delia Bishop, and Mrs. Fide ia Coan, of the Sand. wich Island Stations; Mr. E. A. Webster, Rev. Alanson Hall, Rev. Ferdinand D. Ward, Rev. Henry Cherry, and Rev. Mr. Lockwood, to India : Rev. Grover S. Comstock to Burmah ; Mrs. Julia Johnson to Siam; Dr. Henry De Forest and wife, and Mrs. M. W. Smith to Syria.

About 18,000 scholars have been taught in these Schools, since their

organization, and over 1,600 have united with different churches. These Schools have accomplished a vast amount of good. Present Officers of the Union:

THOMAS KEMPSHALL, President.
WILLIAM WEDDLE, Secretary and Treasurer.

ROCHESTER, July 1, 1849.

MONROE COUNTY BIBLE SOCIETY.

This Society was organized March 21, 1821. A general distribution of the Scriptures by this Society, throughout the County, has been effected five different times since its organization—every destitute family being supplied. In this Society originated the plan of the gratuitous distribution of the Scriptures throughout the United States, by Counties. It was suggested by the late Josiah Bissell, Jr., through whose influence and exertions it was carried into practice. The officers for the present year, are

JAMES K. LIVINGSTON, President,

SAMUEL LUCKEY, Corresponding Secretary, SAMUEL D. PORTER, Recording Secretary,

WILLIAM ALLING, Treasurer and Librarian.

Bible Depository, at the store of George A. Avery, No. 12 Buffalo street, Rochester.

ROCHESTER, July 1, 1849.

ROCHESTER CITY TRACT SOCIETY.

This Society was organized in 1838, and is now composed of the Four Presbyterian, Two Baptist, Two Congregational and one Free Will Baptist Churches—dividing the city into Nine Districts. The ollowing is the report for the year, ending Jan'y 22, 1849.

Nur	nber of	f families visited monthly 4,88	0
66		German " 500	
"	46	French " 56	0
	- 46	Tracts Distributed34,19	2
"		" refused 1.04	
46	66	persuaded to attend Church	
44	- 66	Children gathered into Sabbath Schools 28	
66	66	supplied to the destitute 2	
66		Books loaned from libraries	2
64		District Prayer Meetings held	2
- 66			4
The	numb	er of Tract Distributors engaged in the nine dis-	
	tricts,	, about	0

The Society meets semi-annually in July and January of each year.

F. STARR, President.

W. N. SAGE, Secretary. ROCHESTER, May 30, 1849.

BENEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS

MONROE COUNTY WASHINGTONIAN SOCIETY.

This Society was organized January 14, 1845. By its formation. the design in particular was, to concentrate the interest and sentiments of the various Temperance Societies in the city and the towns of the County—the Presidents of those Societies, respectively, being ex officio Vice Presidents of the County Society.

The Society meets on the 22d of February, of each year, in this city.

The following are the officers for 1849.

EPHRAIM GOSS, of Pittsford, President. WILLIAM S. FALLS, 1st Vice President.

F. M. BABCOCK, of Rush, 2d Vice President.

ISRAEL STARKS, of Sweden, 3d Vice President.

A. J. Bigelow, Corresponding Secretary. W. L. Burtis, Recording Secretary.

A. W. FANNING, Treasurer.

SAMUEL D. PORTER,

Rev. Mr. INGERSOLL,

A. J. Combs,

W. M. Brown, Thomas Bellany, Executive Committee.

ROCHESTER, July 1, 1849.

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County. City Directory Collection · 1849 Religious Societies.

NAME OF CHURCH.	ORGANIZATION.		LOCATION.	NAME OF PASTOR.
First Presbyterian Church. Brick Church, (Presbyterian,). Third Presbyterian Church. Washing fon street Church, (Presbyterian,) Cant street Presbyterian Church, (Old School)	Nov'r Feb'ry August	28, 1827 3, 1836	South Fitzhugh-street, rear Court House Corner of Ann and North Fitzhugh Streets, Main, near corner of Stone street South Washington, near Buffalo street. Corner of Court and Stone street.	Albert G. Hall.
Reformed Presbyterian Church, German Trinity Church, (Presbyterian.). State street Congregational Church. First Bapust Church. Becond Baptist Church.	June March August July	6, 1839 27, 1844 30, 1841 13, 1818	Corner of Summit and Stilson streets. Ann street, nearly opposite Brick Church. State street. North Fitzpingh, near Buffalo street.	David Scott. Charles Haas, Charles Haas, Illerny E. Peck.
secon Baptis Church, (African). Free laptis Church, (African). Fres Hethodist Episcopal Church, Bi, John's Church, (Methodist Episcopal). Wesleyan Methodist Church.	March June Sept'r Sept'r	13, 1845 25, 1845 20, 1820 26, 1836	No. 1 School House, South Fitzhagh Street, 2d floor 104 State street, Corner of Buffalo and North Fitzhagh streets, Corner of South Clinton and Main streets.	Henry Davis. Horace H. Hawkins. Hiram Whitcher. John G. Gulick. Daniel D. Back
First African Methodist Episcopal Church, Zion Church, (African Methodist,) St. Luke's Church, (Episcopal,) Grace Church, [Fate St. Pauls] (Episcopal,)	Oct'r July May Oct'r	14, 1817 14, 1817 -, 1827 27, 1846	School House, 24 North Sophia, Stevens, Alley, near Spring street, South Fitzhugh street, near the Canal, North St. Paul street,	James Hyatt. James Hyatt. Sampson Tolbot. Henry C. Lee. John V. Van Ingen
Universalist Church. First Unitarian Church. St. Patrick's Church. (Catholic.). St. Mary's Church. (Catholic.).	April April	18, 1841 29, 182	South Climon, near Main street. North Fitzingh, near Ann street. Corner of Platt and Frank streets. South St. Paul, near Main street.	G. W. Montgomery. Vacant. Bernard O'Reilly, assisted by
St. Joseph's Church, (German Catholic,)	August	17, 1836	Franklin, near North Clinton street,	P. A. Zvitkovicz, Superior.
St. Peter's Church, (German Catholic,). German Evancelead Lunteran Church, Friends' Meeting House, (Ottholox,). Friends' Meeting House, (Ottholox,). Friends' Meeting House, (flicksite,). Congregation of Advent Helevers, Associate Reformed Presipterian, German Methodist, (Episcopal Church,). Third Methodist, (Episcopal Church,). South St. Paul Congregational Church, Tabernacle, (Hapits Church,).	June	23, 1843 -, 1834 -, 1817 -, 1828 -, 1844 -, 1845 -, 1847	Cornerof King and Bast Maple streets. Cornerof Grove and Stilson streets. Corner of Jay and Bast Stilson streets. North Fitzhugh, near As treets. Corner of Fitzhugh and Stonius streets. Corner of Fitzhugh and Stonius streets. North street. United States Hotel, Buffiklo street. Corner of St. Paul and Jefferson streets. School House No. 5.	George J, Kompe. D. I. Robinson. ohn Van Eaton. J. Sauter.

LITERARY ASSOCIATIONS.

Literary Associations.

ROCHESTER ATHENÆUM & MECHANICS' ASSOCIATION.

GEORGE ARNOLD, President,
D. Wentworth, 1st Vice President,
GILES CARTER, 2d Vice President,
Thos. Hanvey, 3d Vice President,
JAMES S. BUSH, 4th Vice President,
JOSEPH LOVECRAFT, Recording Secretary.
CHARLES T. PORTER, Corresponding Secretary.
GEORGE BYINGTON, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

W. A. REYNOLDS, G. S. RILEY, WM. RAYMOND, E. WHALIN, L. W. SMITH, Wm. Fowler, J. M. Drummond, D. C. Hyde, G. F. Danforth,

L. R. P. STOCKTON, Librarian.

THE ROCHESTER ATHENÆUM. Incorporated February, 1830.

THE MECHANICS' LITERARY ASSOCIATION Incorporated February, 1839.

The present Association was formed in October, 1847, by a union of the two under the Charter of the Athenæum, and is now placed on a foundation which it is expected will insure its prosperity, and greatly enlarge its usefulness.

The fee for membership is \$1 a year; the number of members has been increased during the spring of 1849 from 55 to nearly 2000.

The Library, now numbering 4,500 volumes, and constantly increasing, with the extensive reading room attached to it is open to members and strangers introduced by members at all times.

The rooms are in the Athenæum Building in rear of the Arcade.

Beminaries.

ROCHESTER COLLEGIATE INSTITUTE.

This Institution is situated upon Lancaster street, near Court street.

15

and was incorporated by the Regents of the University of the State, February 28, 1839.

> WM. PITKIN, President. FRED. STARR, Treasurer A. G. SMITH, Secretary.

> > TRUSTEES.

MORES CHAPIR. ISAAC HILLS. THOS. KEMPSHALL, SAMUEL G. ANDREWS, Addison Gardner, LEVEA. WARD. OREN SAGE,

SETH C. JOHES. N. Osburn. N. T. ROCHESTER, R. M. DALZELL, FRED. WHITTLESEY, D. R. BARTON, ORLANDO HASTINGS.

TEACHERS-N. W. Benedict, A. M. Principal and Professor of Languages: C. Dewey, Professor of Mathematics, Philosophy and Natural Science: L. Wetherell, Principal of English Department: Miss Delia Rogers, Principal of Ladies Department.

The estimated value of the Grounds and Buildings, Library and Apparatus, Philosophical and Chemical, Minerals and Geological specimens, exceeds \$100,000. As an Academy, the Institute is under the Supervision of the Regents of the University, and is an excellent and flourishing Institution, where the best Education is obtained.

SEWARD FEMALE SEMINARY.

This Institution was first established in 1835, and was incorporated by the Legislature in 1839. It is situated at No. 45 North Alexander Street. The pleasure grounds and gardens comprise four acres of land. The Edifice is large and commodious, and can accommodate from 75 to 100 pupils.

Teachers-Miss Lucilia Tracy, Principal: Miss Eugenia Lane and Miss Mary H. Cheever. Assistant Teachers.

ROCHESTER FEMALE ACADEMY,

Is situated at No. 70 S. Fitzhugh street. This institution was incorporated in 1836.

Teachers—Miss Aramenta D. Doolittle, Principal: Miss Elizabeth Hale and Miss Grace Gillette, Assistant Teachers: Miss Marion Mc-Gregor, Instructress in Vocal and Instrumental Music.

ALLEN STREET SEMINARY,

Is situated at No. 14 Allen street, and was instituted in 1847.

Teachers-Miss Mary B. Allen, Principal; Miss Harriet M. Miller, Miss Stella E. Randall, Miss Anna M. Wallace, Assistant Teachers.

LITERARY ASSOCIATIONS.

MRS. GREENOUGH'S SEMINARY.

Is situated at No. 41 North street, and is in a flourishing condition, under the Supervision of Mrs. W. H. GREENOUGH, Principal.

CLOVER STREET SEMINARY.

This Institution is situated on Clover street, in the Town of Brighton, about four miles from the city of Rochester, and is under the direction of Mrs. Brewster, Principal: Miss Rochester and Miss Bloss, Assistant Teachers.

Common Schools.

BOARD OF EDUCATION,

The Free School System was established in this city, in May, 1841. and is under the control of a Board of Education, consisting of two Commissioners from each Ward, which officers, and a Superintendent, are elected by the people, on the 1st Tuesday in March, of each year. Through this system it is calculated that every child in the city is entitled to an education, gratuitously—the system receiving its support from a general tax. There are, at present, fifteen School Districts, in most of which have been erected commodious and comfortable School Houses-the majority of which are of brick, and are not at all inferior to many of the Academies of this State. In addition to the above, there is a school for colored children, embracing the entire city. 6,000 children have attended these schools since the commencement of the current school year, (Sept. 4, 1848.) Cost of School Houses over \$40,000. Amount raised by tax for the support of schools during the current year \$12,300.

T	he Boa	rd for the	year 1849, consists of the following members:
lst	Ward,	Messrs.	Edwin Pancost and John B. Dewey.
2 d	11	66	George W. Parsons and Horace P. Smith.
3d		66	Chauncey Tucker and Samuel D. Porter.
4th	• •	46	Hiram C. Smith and Benj. P. Robinson.
5th	"	4.6	Samuel G. Andrews and Alonzo K. Amsden.
6th	"	6.6	John Quin and Charles A. Jones.
7th	"	**	Moses Long and Daniel Stocking.
8th	66	**	Hiram Hatch and Hustid Z. Wanzer.
9th	"	66	Jacob Hilton and Francis Brown.
			DANIEL HOLDBOOK G

DANIEL HOLBROOK, Superintendent.

TABLE,

Showing the location of each School House, and their estimated value.

NO. OF DISTRICT	LOCATION OF SCHOOL HOUSE.	VALUE OF S PROPERTY.
1	Fitzhugh street	87000 00
2	Mechanics' Square	
3	Clay street	
4	Reynolds street	
5	Centre Square	
6	Smith street	4300 00
7	State street	
8	Carthage,	
9.	Parker street,	
10	Andrews street	
11	Chestnut street,	
12	Wadsworth Square,	
13	Bruff street,	1200 00
14	Scio street,	
15	Alexander street	

There is also one school for colored children, kept in a rented building on North Washington street.

Independent Orders.

I. O. OF O. F.

I. O. of O. F. Lodges, &c., meet at Odd Fellows' Hall, Emporium Buildings, corner of St. Paul and Main streets, as follows:

Genesee Lodge, No. 51, every Friday evening.

Teoronto Lodge, No. 69; every Monday evening.

Rochester City Lodge, No. 226; every Tuesday evening

Monroe Degree Lodge, No. 12; second Thursday evening of each month.

Mt. Mope Encampment, No. 11; first and third Thursday evenings of each month.

Monroe District Grand Committee meets quarterly on the last Wednesday in June, September, December and March. Annual Session third Wednesday in July.

Genesee Lodge was instituted in June, 1841; Tcoronto Lodge, Mt. Hope Encampment and Monroe Degree Lodges in 1842; Rochester

City Lodge in 1846.

GEORGE W. MONTGOMERY, D. D. G. M.

I. O. OF R. --MONROE TENT, No. 21.

This Tent of the 1. O. of R. was instituted in this city on the 12th of January, 1844, under the title of the "Monroe Central Tent. No. 21. of the I. O. of R." It holds its encampment on Monday evening of each week, at the Hall, East end of Minerva Building, opposite Blossom Hotel.

SONS OF TEMPERANCE.

Rochester Division, No. 36, S. of T., instituted April 9, 1844. Meets every Friday evening at Sons of Temperance Hall, east end of Minerva Building, Main street.

Western Star Division, No. 119, S. of T., was instituted -----The Division meets every Thursday evening, at Sons of Temperance Hall, east end of Minerva Building, Main street.

Teoronto Division, S. of T., No. 95, instituted Oct. 6, 1845. Meets every Monday evening at Tremont Hall, South wing, 5th story, State street.

Genesee Division, No. 385, S. of T., was instituted May 20th. 1848. The Division meets every Tuesday evening.

Monroe Temple meets at Rochester Division Hall every other Wednesday evening.

CADETS.-Cygnet Section of Cadets was instituted August 27th. 1847. Meetings held every Wednesday evening at Division Hall.

DAUGHTERS OF TEMPERANCE. - Genesee Union, Daughters of Temperance, No. 28, instituted Nov. 5, 1847. Meet at Rochester Division Hall every Tuesday afternoon.

FRANKLIN UNION.

No. 1. meet every other Thursday evening at Protection Hall.

JOURNEYMAN SHOEMAKERS' MUTUAL FROTECTION. Of the city of Rochester, meet at Protection Hall, every other Monday evening.

MECHANICS' MUTUAL PROTECTION.

Mechanics' Mutual Protection, No. 2, instituted June 9th, 1844. Meets every Wednesday evening at Protection Hall, Sione's Block. corner of Main and St. Paul streets.

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County · City Directory Collection · 1849

Mechanics' Mutual Protection, No. 42, instituted August, 1847. Meets every Tuesday evening at Protection Hall, corner of Main and St. Paul streets.

O. U. A. M.

Monroe Council, No. 14, of the Order of United American Mechanics, was instituted in September, 1847. Meets on Monday evening of each week at No. 24, 4th story, Arcade Buildings.

MASONIC LODGES.

Valley Lodge, No. 109, meets at Masonic Hall, corner of State and Buffalo streets, each alternate Monday evening, from first Monday in October to first Monday in May, and on the Monday evening of, or next preceding each full moon, during the remainder of the year.

Hamilton Royal Arch Chapter, No. 62, meets at Masonic Hall, Thursday evening on or before the full moon in every month.

Monroe Encampment, No. 12, meets at Masonic Hall the third Friday in every month.

Medical Association.

MONROE COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY.

This Society was organized on the 9th of May, 1821. The annual meeting is held on the second Wednesday in May, at 10 o'clock, A. M., at the Court House in this city. Regular meetings are also held on the second Wednesday in August, November and February in each year.

The Officers for the present year are

W. W. REID, of Rochester, President. ISAAC LOVEJOY, of Riga, Vice President.

H. H. Langworthy, of Rochester, Secretary.
Maltby Strong, of Rochester, Treasurer.

CENSORS.—Drs. E. M. Moere, Thos. Bradley, B. F. Gilkeson, Reynolds, McNaughton, Hazelton and Cole.

Delegate to National Convention at Cincinnati.—Dr. E. M. Moore.

Committee to examine young men prior to their entering Offices.—Dre. Moore, Reid and Treat.

Agricultural Bocieties, &c.

MONROE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY.

In the year 1833, an Agricultural Society was formed, of which WILLIAM GARBUTT, of Wheatland, was the presiding officer. After a vacation of several years, the Society was revived, in a somewhat different form, under the title of the "Genesee Agricultural Society." On the 28th of May, 1841, a Society was organized, embracing a large portion of the Western part of this State.

During the session of the Legislature for 1841, a law was passed giving a bonus of \$8,000 to the different counties, in proportion to their population, on condition of their raising, in each county, an equal

amount—the share of the County of Monroe being \$194.

In consequence of the passage of this law, the Genesee Agricultural Society, by a vote of the members, changed the name to that of the Monroe County Agricultural Society, and restricted its limits to the county.

Annual meetings are held on the second Wednesday, and the Annual

Fair, in Autumn, of each year.

Since its more recent organization, the Society have held several successful and profitable Exhibitions and Fairs—and have also been favored with the delivery before them of several eloquent and spirited addresses.

The following gentlemen were elected officers for 1849:

ALFRED FITCH, President.

C. K. HOBBIE,
J. S. RAMSDELL,
WM. R. BOOTH,

Joseph Alleyn, Recording Secretary.
D. D. T. Moore, Corresponding Secretary.
John H. Robinson, Treasurer.

HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY OF THE VALLEY OF THE GENESEE.

This Society was organized Feb. 20, 1846. The Society holds five stated meetings during the year, besides such special meetings as from time to time are called by the President. Public exhibitions during the Summer and Autumn months are held, of Fruits, Flowers, Vegetables.

&c., under the direction of the Executive Committee. Officers for the present year:

LEVI A. WARD, President,

JOHN WILLIAMS, 1st Vice President,

ALFRED FITCH, of Riga, 2d Vice President,

H. P. Norton, of Brockport, 3d Vice President,

Asa Rowe, of Sweden, 4th Vice President,

Zera Burn, of Perinton, 5th Vice President,

Leander Wetherell, Corresponding Secretary,

J. A. Eastman, Recording Secretary,

James H. Watts, Treasurer.

CARTMEN'S MUTUAL ASSOCIATION.

This Society was organized in April, 1849. The following are the officers for the present year;

THEODORE O. DUDLEY, President,
RICHARD VAN HOUTEN, Vice President,
J. F. Quithell, Secretary,
Frederick Spoor, Treasurer.

ROCHESTER GAS LIGHT COMPANY.

This Company was organized in May, 1848, and is in successful operation. Capital stock, \$100,000. The Office and Gas Works are on the corner of Mumford and River streets.

The following are the officers for the present year:

LEWIS BROOKS, President,

L. A. Ward, Secretary and Treasurer, George W. Parsons, Superintendent.

DIRECTORS.

Joseph Field, Asa Sprague, Lewis Brooks, Wm. Alling, L. A. Ward, Geo. J. Whitney, Isaac Hills, Frederick Whittlesey.

THE JONES COTTON MILLS.

This Company has been recently organized under the manufacturing law of this State, of 1848, with a capital of \$115,000, which is paid in. The Corporation has purchased of Jones & Chamberlain, the Cotton Factory erected by Seth C. Jones in 1846, which is now in successful operation. The Trustees are Asa Sprague, Charles Church, William Buell, Everard Peck, Seth C. Jones, Lewis Brooks, and Joseph Hall. The officers of the Company are ASA SPRAGUE, President; Charles Church, Treasurer; ——, Secretary.

RIRE DEPARTMENT.

Fire Department.

[First Fire Company organized October 9, 1817.]

FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION.

Incorporated, 1837; amount now in treasury, over \$3,000. This fund accrued, originally, from the sale of a Mammoth Cheese, weighing about four hundred pounds, and presented by Col. T. S. MEACHAN, of Richland, Oswego Co., N. Y., to the City of Rochester. The Common Council ordered its sale, and that the proceeds be transferred to the Firemen's Benevolent Fund. The whols amount realized from this sale, was \$1,116 27. Many of our citizens displayed commendable liberality on this occasion, some paying \$25 for a single pound. One Fire Company paid \$100 for one half pound! Annual meetings for the election of officers held on the second Wednesday of December in each year. The following is a list of Officers for 1849:

GEORGE W. PARSONS, President,
HENNY CHURCHEL, 1st Vice President,
SAMUEL RICHARDSON, 2d Vice President,
Rafus Keeler, Treasurer,
John Cowles, Secretary,
Frederick S. Lawrence: Collector.

Fire Co. No. 1 John K. Anderson, 66 2 Moses H. Jennings, 3 George W. Tate, " 66 " 66 * 4 Benjamin H. Hill, .. 66 6 James Cowles, Directors. 7 William Melvin, " 46 46 8 Guy Holden, 9 Robert Shields, Hook & Ladder Co. No. 1 W. E. Lathrop. " 2 John Stroup.

OFFICERS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

THEODORE B. HAMILTON, Chief Engineer.
John Craigie, 1st Assistant

James Cowles, 2d Assistant
Benj. H. Hill, 3d Assistant
Evan Evans, Fire Inspector.

HIBERNIA FIRE COMPANY, No. 1.

(Formerly "Rescue," and organized Oct. 9, 1817.)

Morro-"To the Rescue."

HUGH NELSON, Foreman; Michael Sullivan, 1st Assistant Foreman; John Dunn, 2d Assistant Foreman; Terrance Moore, Secretary.

TORRENT FIRE COMPANY, No. 2.

Organized June 17, 1825. Morro—"Union is Strongth."
ZACHARIAH WEAVER, Foreman; Isaac Stalker, Assistant
Foreman; Wm. W. Killip, Secretary.

RED ROVER FIRE COMPANY, No. 3. Organized Sept. 17, 1827.

Morro—"Impelled by Benevolence—Sustained by Emulation."
ALEX. FLETCHER, Foreman; Henry Haskin, Assistant Foreman; Wm. H. Montgomery, Secretary.

CATARACT FIRE COMPANY, No. 4.

Organized Jan. 1, 1831.—Morro—"Aspire to Serve."

JOHN DALTON, Foreman; Austin W. Sharp, 1st Assistant
Foreman; B. W. Goodman, 2d Assistant Foreman; Jeseph S. Corbin,
Secretary.

ROUGH AND READY FIRE COMPANY, No. 5. Disbanded ———

PROTECTION FIRE COMPANY, No. 6.

Organized February 1, 1832. Morro—"Try us!"
WARREN L. BURTIS, Foreman; Albert Backus, Assistant Foreman; Wm. J. Wier, Secretary.

STORM FIRE COMPANY, No. 7.

Organized January 8, 1843. Motro—"Ever Ready."

JAMES MELVIN, Foreman; John McMullen, Assistant Foreman; Wm. Melvin, Secretary.

OSCEOLA FIRE COMPANY, No. 8.

Organized November 8, 1838. Morro—"Ready for Trial."

JOHN R. STEELE, Foreman.

MILITARY DEPARTMENT

CHAMPION FIRE COMPANY, No. 9.

Organized April 25, 1848. Morro-" We Conquer to Save." EDWARD MADDEN, Foreman; Benj. Bigelow, Assistant Foreman; T. H. Howard, Secretary.

PIONEER HOOK AND LADDER COMPANY, No. 1.

Organized November 23, 1827. Morro-" We Raze to Save."

VALENTINE SHALE, Foreman; Jonah Austin, Assistant Foreman; Jacob Scriber, Secretary.

SPARTAN HOOK AND LADDER COMPANY, No. 2. Organized October 2, 1834.

Morro-" We shun no Danger-we seek no Rest."

WILLIAM CORRIS, Foreman; Anthony Stumps, Assistant Foreman; William G. Stewart, Secretary.

Military Department.

It will doubtless be borne in mind that the Militia of this State underwent a complete re-organization, by the Law on that subject, passed by the Legislature, in 1846. The new law referred to, provides for but one Field and no Staff Officers.

7TH DIVISION INFANTRY-N. Y. MILITIA.

S. P. CROUCH, Havana, Chemung County, Major General.

25TH BRIGADE INFANTRY.

WM. E. LATHROP, Brigadier-General.

STAFF OFFICERS:

Maj. Joseph Medberry, Inspector. | Capt. Amon Bronson, Qr. Master. Lysander Farrar, Judge Adv. | Peter F. Rhines, Pay Master.

54TH REGIMENT INFANTRY.

JOHN F. KIRK, Scottsville, Colonel.

The territory of which this Regimental District is now composed, includes all that part of the County of Monroe, lying West of the Genesee River.

58RD REGIMENT INFANTRY.

ROBERT A. HALL, Colonsl.

This Regimental District includes all of that part of the County of Monroe, lying East of the Genesee River, the towns of Victor and Farmington, in Ontario County, and the towns of Macedon and Walworth, in the County of Wayne.

ROCHESTER UNION GRAYS.

Motto-" Union is Strength."

Organized December 11th, 1838. Armory, South Wing of Center Market. Regular weekly drill, on Tuesday evenings.

CIVIL OFFICERS:

James E. Cheney, President, | Traman Abrams, Secretary, John Haywood, Jr., V. President, | John Fairbanks, Treasurer, Elihu B. Collins, Armorer.

MILITARY OFFICERS:

Major LANSING B. SWAN, Commandant,

James L. Angle, 1st Lieutenant, | Charles Willson, 2d Lieutenant, Alfred Judson, Color Bearer.

BAND:

Adams' Brass Band attached. Cant. J. C. ADAMS, Leader and Conductor.

ROCHESTER LIGHT GUARDS.

Morro-" True to our Country-Jealous of her Rights." Organized, 1840. Armory, Center Market, North Wing.

MILITARY OFFICERS.

HARRISON S. FAIRCHILDS, Commandant,

Charles W. Warren, 1st Lieut. l Ovid A. Hyde, 3rd Leiutenant, Mortimer F. Stilwell, 2nd " Henry N. Alexander, Color Bearer.

CIVIL OFFICERS.

Jeremiah Watts, President.
William P. Wright, Vice Pres.

| George W. Martin, Secretary.
| E. Meigs Smith, Treasurer.

GERMAN GRENADIERS.

Morro-" Fearless and Faithful."

Organized, 1840. Armory, Center Market, North Wing.

OFFICERS.

FREDERICK C. LAUER, Captain. Frederick Miller, 1st Lieutenant, | Frederick Hertel, 2nd Lieutenant.

CIVIL OFFICERS:

Barney Hide, President,
Phillip Mahler, Vice President,
C. F. Haeffler, Color Bearer.

GERMAN UNION GUARDS.

Morro-" United and Ready."

Organized, October 25, 1847. Armory, North End of Center Market

John Jager, President, Louis Ernst, Vice President, John Boehn, Secretary, Balthasar Mingus, Treasurer.

MILITARY.

SEBASTIAN J. MEYER, Captain.

John Groh, 1st Lieutenant, | John Wolf, 2nd Lieutenant, John Boehn, 3rd Lieutenant.

Rochester City Brass Bands.

ADAMS' BRASS BAND.

This Association was organized April 1st, 1841; they meet for practice one evening in each week, in the Armory of the Union Greys, South Wing of Center Market.

JESSE C. ADAMS, Leader and Conductor.

S. W. RICHARDSON, Leader during Capt. ADAMS absence.

MEMBERS:

Samuel W. Richardson, Charles W. Howland, James H. Beebe, Henry M. Parsons, John Morrison, Reuben Bloss, Henry J. Adams, Adrian Scrantom, Stephen L. Wright, Lucius P Berthrong.

CIVIL OF MICERS.

Reuben Bloss, President, James H. Beebe, Secretary, Charles J. Howland, Treasurer.

DULCICOR BAND.

OFFICERS.

JOHN HOLLOWAY, President,
OTIS P. TURNER, Vice President,
David Copeland, Secretary,
William Moran, Treasurer,
J. HOLLOWAY, Musical Director,
Capt. O. P. TURNER, Leader of the Band.

MEMBERS OF THE BAND:

Otis P. Turner, E b Soprano,
J. Holloway, 1st Treble Principal,
Wm. Moran, 1st "Resseano,
Thomas Davis, 2nd Treble,
D. Copeland, 1st Alto,
H. G. Robinson, 2nd Alto,

R. Perry, 1st Baritone,
J. Woollard, 2nd "
Joseph T. Cox,
W. W. Killip,
Leo Schlitzer, Bass Drum,
J. Dempsey, Cymbals,

G. G. Berryhill, Snare Drum,

MARTIAL MUSIC:

J. Dempsey, Fife Major, | G. G. Berryhill, Snare Drum, Leo. Schlitzer, Bass Drum.

The above Band, which was formerly Barron's & Holloway's Brass Band, was re-organized December 15th 1848, under the title of "Dulcicor Band." They meet regularly for practice Tuesday and Friday evenings of each week at their room in Minerva Block, 3rd Story, No. 6, South St. Paul Street.

Banks of Rochester.

BANKING HOURS.

The Banks are open daily, from 10 A. M. to 3 P. M.

BANK OF MONROE,

Chartered, 1829; capital, \$300,000. James K. Livingston, President; Ralph Lester, Cashier; E. B. Elwood, Book Keeper; H. M. Montgomery, Teller. Thirteen Directors elected annually on the 2d Tuesday in June.

ROCHESTER CITY BANK,

Chartered, 1836; capital, \$400,000. T. H. Rochester, President;

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County · City Directory Collection · 1849

C. T. Amsden, Cashier; E. K. Blyth, Book Keeper; B. F. Young, Discount Clerk; John H. Rochester, Clerk. Discount days, Wednesdays and Saturdays. Thirteen Directors elected annually on the 2d Tuesday in June.

BANK OF ROCHESTER.

The Charter of this Bank expired July 1st, 1846. The following gentlemen are the Trustees: William Pitkin, James Seymour, C. M. Lee and H. S. Fairchild, The office of the Bank is now kept in the basement of the old Banking House on Exchange street.

COMMERCIAL BANK,

Organized, 1839; capital, \$329,000. As Sprague, President; Everard Peck, Vice President; George R. Clark, Cashier; Selah Mathews, Counseltor and Attorney; Hobart F. Atkinson, Teller; T. R. B. Eldridge, Book Keeper; William C. Moore, Discount Clerk. Thirty Directors—ten of whom are elected annually on the first Tuesday in June, for three years.

ROCHESTER BANK,

Organized, 1847; capital, \$100,000. Freeman Clarke, President; P. W. Handy, Cashier.

FARMERS' AND MECHANICS' BANK,

Organized, 1839; capital, \$30,000. Albert G. Smith, President; E. Huntington, Cashier. Five Directors elected annually on the 2d day of January. Office, No. 42 Exchange street.

ROCHESTER SAVINGS BANK,

Is situated on State street, nearly opposite the Mansion House, and was incorporated in 1831. Jacob Gould, President; William Brewster, Vice President; Hiram Wright, Secretary; Edward Whalin, Treasurer; Henry P. Wright, Book Keeper. Dividends payable 3d Wednesday in July and January. Fifteen Directors. Office open daily.

CANAL OFFICERS, ROCHESTER-1849.

JAMES R. THOMPSON, Superintendent, NATHAN H. BLOSSOM, Collector, HAMLET SCRANTOM, Clerk.

Charles N. Simmons,
William W. Cady,
William F. Liddle,
Edward McGarry, Boat Inspector.

The Collector's Office is located in the north end of the Rochester House, on Exchange street, (up stairs.)

RICHARD D. HOWELL, Weigh Master.

William H. Moore, Clerks William H. Halsey,

NEW YORK, BUFFALO, AND ALBANY TELEGRAPH COMPANY.

THEODORE S. FAXTON, of Utica, President. W. J. Bacon, of Utica, Secretary.

DIRECTORS:

JNO. WILKINSON, Syracuse, ALBERT H. TRACY, Buffalo. S. F. B. MORSE, Po'keepsie.

S. Porter, Superintendent,

G. E. Allen, Operator at Rochester. The office is located in the Arcade Gallery, No. 8.

Plank and Rail Roads.

BRIGHTON PLANK ROAD.

The Brighton Plank Road Company was organized in December, 1847. Capital, \$16,000. Length of road 3 1-3 miles; part double track, with gravel in the centre—the balance single. The Road commences at the Eastern termination of Main street and extends to Allen's Creek. It is called EAST AVENUE, and is a favorite drive for our citizens. The following are the officers for the present year:

SAMUEL MILLER, President, J. W. Bissell, Secretary,

N. B. Northrop, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS:

Samuel Miller, A. Douglass, L. D. Ely, James Chappel, N. B. Northrop.

PLANK AND RAIL ROADS

ROCHESTER AND CHARLOTTE PLANK ROAD.

The Rochester and Charlotte Plank Road Company was organized October 1st, 1848. Capital stock, \$70,000. Length of road 5½ miles. The following are the officers:

JOHN WILLIAMS, President,
Joshua Eaton, Secretary.
George J. Whitney, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS:

G J. Whitney, William Rankin, J. Eaton. James H. Goodman, James M. Whitney, James C. Campbell.

TONAWANDA RAIL ROAD.

Chartered in 1836. Capital stock, \$840,000. Length of road, 431 miles.

HEMAN J. REDFIELD, President, Frederick Whittlesey, Secretary, Lewis Brooks, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS:

H. J. Redfield, F. Whittlesey, Benj. Pringle, James Brisbane, Joseph Field, Henry Martin, William F. Weld, Thomas Kempshall, George H. Mumford, Asa Sprague, C. M. Lee, L. Brooks.

AUBURN AND ROCHESTER RAIL ROAD.

Incorporated in 1836. Completed in 1841. Capital stock, \$2,600,-000. Length of road, 78 miles.

H. B. GIBSON, President, Canandaigua, Charles Seymour, Secretary and Treasurer, do.

DIRECTORS:

H. B. Gibson, Canandaigua, Chas. Seymour, "Oliver Phelps, "J. M. Sherwood, Auburn, W. A. Sackett, Seneca Falls, W. V. J. Mercer, Waterloo, Joseph Fellows, Geneva, Jacob Gould, Rochester, E. Darwin Smith, Rochester, Wm. F. Weld, Boston, Mass. Nathaniel Thayer, " A. Duncan, Providence, R. I.

Public Officers of the City of Rochester, 1849.

COMMON COUNCIL:

LEVI A. WARD, Mayor,
Ebenezer Griffin, Recorder,
Newell A. Stone, Clerk,
Eben W. Carr, Messenger.

ALDERMEN:

lst	Ward	-Henry Scrantom,	term	ex pires	1850
"	66	John Dawley,	44	• 66	1851
2d	66	Ezra Jones,	66	"	1850
44	66	Samuel B. Stodcard,	66	* 6	1851
3d	"	William Churchill,	**	66	1850
66	66	John S. Caldwell,	66		1851
4th	"	John L. Fish,	46	66	1850
66	44	Gerry S. Copeland,	44	66	1851
5th	"	Isaac Van Kuran,		"	1850
66	66	Nehemiah B. Northrep,	6,6	"	1851
6th	**	Philander Davis,	"	66	1850
66	. 46	Samuel P. Allen,	66	66	1851
7th	"	John Greig,	46	_ 46	1850
46		George T. Frost,	**	66	1851
8th	66	Samuel W. D. Moore,	64	**	1850
66	"	Edward E. Boughton,	• •	66	1851
9th	• •	Sebastian Syke,	44	**	1850
"	"	Peter A. Smith,	44	"	1851

BOARD OF HEALTH:

L. A. Ward, (Mayor,) Stephen Charles, (City Superintendent,) Dr. Armstrong, Ald. Scrantom, Newell, Stroup and Gallery.

CITY OFFICERS APPOINTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL.

Newell A. Stone, City Clerk.

James M. Bruff, City Surveyor.

Henry H. Langworthy, Physician, 1st District.

John B. McGregor, "2d "

Henry Coleman, Clerk of the Market.

Evan Evans, Fire Inspector.

Eben W. Carr, Messenger.

William Brewster, term expires 1849, Superintendenta

Hamlin Stilwell, "1850, of Mt. Hope.

POLICE:

Samuel W. D. Moore, Seth Simmons, High	Consta	ble, for one	yes	ır.	
Robert K. Lothridge,	Police	Constable,	İst	District,	6 mos.
Alexander Richardson		66	2d	"	1 year.
Lucian B. King,		"	3d	"	6 mos.
Russell W. Goodrich,	"	**	4th	44	1 year.
George Bradshaw,	"	44	5th	44	6 mos.

WATCHMEN.

James Murray, Capt	ain,	1 year.		
Jeremiah Tracy,	1st	District,	6	mos.
George Albro,	2d	66	6	mos.
Adam M. Brownell,	3d	"	1	year.
John Howes,	4th	44	6	mos.
Dennis Ragan,	5th	"	1	year.

CITY OFFICERS ELECTED BY THE PEOPLE.

Levi A. Ward, Mayor.
Ira G. Leonard, Marshal.
Edward Whalin, Com. of Sinking Fund, term expires 1850
Elbert W. Scrantom, Treasurer.
Wm. Breck, Attorney and Counsel to the Common Council
Stephen Charles, Superintendent.
John C. Stevens, Overseer of the Poor.
John Thompson, City Sexton.
James Y. Dennis, Sealer of Weights and Measures.

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE:

First Wa	ard—	James S. Tryon,	term	expires	March	7,	1852
Second	"	John Jones,	"	٠,,	64	4,	1851
Third	66	Nathaniel Clark.	46	66	66	3,	1850
Fourth	**	Delos Wentworth	1, "	**	66	7.	1852
Fifth	"	Butler Bardwell.	***	**	**	4,	1851
Sixth	66	W. B. Alexander	, "	"	"	4.	1852
Seventh	**	M. L. Aldrich,	**	44	44	4.	1852
Eighth	"	Elijah P. Pennima	n,"	66	**	4,	1852
Ninth	"	E. B. Chumasero	, "	"	**	4,	1852

CONSTABLES:

First Di	atrict	-Henry N. Alexander.
Second	"	Johnson C. Springstead
Third	"	Addy W. Van Slyck.
Fourth	64	William E. Goodrich.
Fifth	6.6	Elisha J. Keenev.

ASSESSORS:

.					
First		-Jonathan King,	term €	Epires	1850
Do	фo	Elias D. Shelmire,	"	64	1851
Do	do	Lyman Churchill,	66	"	1852
Secon	d Ward	-Silas Ball,	66	66	1850
Do	dо	Norman Aylesworth,	66	66	1851
Do	do	John Jones.	66	66	1852
Third	Ward	-Henry Benton,		"	1850
Do	do	William Bell,	66	66	1851
Do	do	William C. Brown,	46	66	1852
		-James F. Royce,	44	16.	1850
Do	do	Amory Amsden,	66	46	1851
Do	do	Benj. McFarlan.	66	66	1852
Fifth	Ward	-Richard Story,	66	66	1850
Do	đo	Daniel Graves,	46	"	1851
Do	do	Adonijsh Green,	66	66	1852
Sixth		-Nicholas P. Demarest,	66	46	1850
Do	de	John Cole,	54-	44	1851
Do	do	Simeon S. Brown.	66	66	1852
	th do	Geo. Ellwanger,	4	66	1850
Do	do	Wm. G. Russell,	66	44	1851
De	do	Wm. I. Hanford.	6.6	44	1852
		—John Crellin.	66	46	1650
Do	do	Joseph Lovecraft,	66	60	1851
Do	do	Hamblin Congden,	63	66	1852
Ninth		-Simon Silar,	"	66	1850
Do	do	Jared Coleman,	66	"	1851
Do			"	"	
סט	do	Hiram Murdoff,	••	••	1852

COLLECTORS:

let	Ward-	-Benj. Spining,	5th "John Gifford,	
2d	66	Robert Perrine.	6th Ward-John Charles,	
3 d	"	William H. Groot,		6.
4th	44	Peter Cherry.	8th " Daniel J. Lyon,	-,
		9th ''	Bernard Schoeffel.	

		
		INSPECTORS OF RECTIONS:
lst	Ward	-Joseph Putnam, James Hawks, jr., Robert King.
2d	66	Pardon D. Wright, Martin Brigge, Fred k J. M. Cornell.
3d	66	Bullivan Gray, Charles Hendrig, Erastus Ide.
4th	• 6	Daniel Wood, Abraham B. Rapalje, Robert R. Hebard,
5th	44	James H. Gregory, Joshua Conkey, Sylvester Brown.
6th	44	David Clark, Miller A. Wright, Nathaniel F. Bradstreet.
7th	66	Samuel Boothby, Wm. J. Hall.
8th	66	Abijah E. Northrop, Wm. S. Brown, Asa B. Hall.
9th	**	Jared Coleman, Richard N. Robins.

Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County · City Directory Collection · 1849

84

COMMISSIONERS OF DEEDS FOR THIS STATE.

John Wegman, Wm. Breck, D. Wood. H. C. Smith. J. M. Paterson,

D. Wentworth. J. Cutler, J. W. Bissell, J. C. Chumasero, W. T. Cushman.

H. Pratt.

PUBLIC NOTARIES:

Hobert F. Atkinson. E. K. Blyth,

E. H. Cornelius.

P. W. Handy, George Elv.

COMMISSIONERS TO TAKE ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ETC., ETC., FOR OTHER STATES:

Josiah W. Bissell, for New York, Connecticut, Ohio, Iowa, Indiana. Illinois, Michigan and Wisconsin.

Levi A. Ward and Daniel B. Beach, for Connecticut.

T. B. Hamilton, for Michigan.

H. A. Brewster, for Pennsylvania, Ohio, Massachusetts, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Wisconsin, Michigan.

County Officers.

OFFICERS OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE.

PATRICE G. BUCHAN, Judge.

Silas Walker, Greece, Justices of the Sessions.

William S. Bishop, District Attorney.

George Hart, Sheriff. John J. Bowen, Under Sheriff. William Charles, Rochester; Alexander Babcock, Pittsford; Thomas J. Jeffords, West Rush; Henry L. Smith, Clarkson; Paul Knowles, Riga -Deputy Sheriffs.

Lewis Selye, County Treasurer.

John C. Nash, County Clerk. Jeremiah Cutler, Deputy Clerk. Moses Sperry, Surrogats. Henry Fitch, Jailor.

CORONERS:

Alonzo Frost, Rochester, Joseph Stone, "

Caleb Allen, Scottsville, Hiram L. Collins, Perinton.

SUPERVISORS:

Jason Baker, Brighton,
Franklin Cate, Chili,
J. W. Warren, Clarkson,
James Warner, Gates,
George C. Latta, Greece,
Samuel Utley, Henrietta,
James Swayne, Irondequoit,
R. M. Gates, Mendon,
William Brown, Ogden,

Issac Chase, Jr., Parma,
Daniel E. Lewis, Penfield,
Anson Beardslee, Perinton,
W. M. Huntington, Pittsford,
Ashbel A. Hosmer, Riga,
Nathan Jeffords, Rush,
Robert Staples, Sweden,
Philip Garbutt, Wheatland,
Nelson Stevens, Webster.

John Haywood, Rochester, 1st District,
John Crombie, "2d "
Elijah F. Smith, "3d "
Thos. B. Husband, "4th "
Harvey Humphrey, "5th "

NATHANIEL T. ROCHESTER, Clerk of the Board.

State Officers.

HAMILTON FISH, Governor,	Salaries. 84,000
George W. Patterson, Lieutenant Governor and President of	
the Senate. for each day's at'endance,	
Christopher Morgan, Secretary of State,	
Ambrose L. Jordan, Attorney General,	1,000
Washington Hunt, Comptroller,	2,500
Alvah Hunt. Treasurer,	1,500
Charles B. Stuart, Surveyor General,	1,000
John Stewart, Commissary General,	700
Samuel Stevens, Adjutant General,	

CANAL COMMISSIONERS:

Nelson J. Beach, Charles Cook, Jacob Hinds, Francis H. Ruggles, Auditor.

STATES PRISON INSPECTORS:

Issac N. Comstock, David D. Spencer,
Alexander H. Wells.

GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES, &C.

Government of the United States.

		Salaries,
ZACHARY TAYLOR, of Louisian	na, President,	. \$25,000
Millard Fillmore, of New York, Vice		
John M. Clayton, of Delaware, Secre		
William M. Meredith, of Pennsylvan		
George W. Crawford, of Georgia, Se		
William B. Preston, of Virginia, Secr		
Thomas Ewing, of Ohio, Secretary of		
Reverdy Johnson, of Maryland, Atto		
Jacob Collamer, of Vermont, Post Me	aster General,	. 6,000
		
JUDICIARY SUP	REME COURT:	
Roger B. Taney, of Maryland, Chief	Justice,	\$5,000
Samuel Nelson, of New York, Assoc	iate "	4,500
Levi Woodbury, of N. Hampshire,	" "	4,500
John McLican, or Ohio,	" "	
reobert C. Gilei, of Tennsylvania,	" "	
James Mr. Wayne, or Georgia,	** ** *********	
John McKinicy, or Alabama,	" "	
John Canon, or Tennessee,	" "	
Peter V. Daniel, of Virginia,	" "	4,500

Indiciary Department.

NEW JUDICIARY ELECTED JUNE 7th, 1847.

COURT OF APPEALS.

JUDGES: (Salary \$2,500.)

F. G. Jewett, * Chief Judge, Skaneateles—Term, Expires Jan. 1, 1850. Green C. Bronson, * Albany, " " 1852. Charles H. Ruggles, * Poughkeepsie, " 1854. Addison Gardiner, * Rochester, " 1856.

Samuel Jones,† New York. William B. Wright,† Sullivan. Charles Gray,† Herkimer. Thomas A. Johnson,† Steußen.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT.

[That Judge of the above four elected by the people, having the shortest time to serve, is the first Chief Judge. The Court of Appeals began the exercise of its functions on the 5th of July, 1847, and any six of its eight Judges make a quorum to hold any term. The Judges elected to the Court of Appeals and Supreme Court, are classified by lot; one-fourth serve 2 years; one-fourth, 4; one-fourth, 6; and the other fourth, 8 years.]

* Elected by the People. † Drawn from the Supreme Court.

SUPREME COURT.

JUSTICES, Salary, \$2,500.

SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Thomas A. Johnson, Corning, Steuben Co.—Term expires Jan. 1, 1850.

John Maynard, Seneca Falls, Seneca Co.,

Henry Wells, Penn Yan, Yates County,

Samuel L. Selden, Rochester, Monroe Co.,

1856.

EIGHTH DISTRICT.

James G. Hoyt, Attica, Wyoming Co.—Term expires Jan. 1, 1850.

James Mullett, Buffalo, Erie County, " 1852.

Seth E. Sill, Buffalo, Erie County, " 1854.

Richard P. Marvin, Jamestown, Chautauque Co., " 1856.

U. S. CIRCUIT AND DISTRICT COURTS.

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK.

4

37

POST OFFICE, ETC.

Rochester Post Office, etc.

THE POST OFFICE

Was first established in 1813. It is situated in the Arcade Exchange Hall, North end, No. 28 Buffalo street.

DARIUS PERRIN, Post Master. Hubbard S. Allis, Deputy P. M.

OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT OF GENESEE.

ELIAS POND, Collector, Rochester.

Erasmus D. Smith, Deputy Collector, Rochester.

Jared Coleman, Kelsey's Landing.

George B. Hannahs, " Carthage.

Phiness B. Cook, "Charlotte.

John P. Bennett, " Pultneyville.

Cuyler Cook, Superintendent Beacon Light.
Office, No. 203 Buffalo street.

PUBLIC HALLS, &c.

Arcade Exchange Hall, 28 Buffalo street.

Athenæum Hall, rear of Arcade Hall.

Auburn and Rochester Rail road Depot, Mill street.

Canal Collector's Office, 2d story north end of Rochester House.

City Hall, corner Pindle Alley and Buffalo street.

Centre Market, Front street, opposite Market street. City Sealer's office, No. 12 North Water street.

Collector of Customs-office, over 22 Buffalo street.

Common Council Room, in Cit Hall.

Concert Hall, 3d story over 40 and 42 State street.

County Clerk's office, corner of Buffalo and South Fitzhugh streets.

County Juil, on Island, near Court street Bridge.

County Treasurer's Office, over I State street.

Court House, Buffalo street, between Pindle Alley and South Fixhugh street.

Frankfort Market, 204 State street.

TABLE OF GOLD COINS.

Wells & Co's Express Office, 15 Arcade Exchange Hall. Irving Hall, Smith's Arcade, 3d story, Buffalo street.

Mechanics' Mutual Protection Hall, Stone's Building, corner of South St. Paul and Main streets.

Minerva Hall, 4th story Minerva Building, corner of Main and South St. Paul street:

Monroe Hall, 4th story Kearney & Doyle's Building, corner of Main and Water streets.

Odd Fellows' Hall, Emporium Block, corner of Main and North St. Paul streets.

Police Office, basement of Court House.

Post Office, Arcade Exchange Hall, North end, 28 Buffalo street.

Rechabites' Hall, East end Minerva Building, 4th story.

Rochester Athenæum and Literary Union, Athenæum Hall rear Arcade.

Sheriff's Office, 1 Arcade Exchange, 2d story.

Sons of Temperance Hall, 4th story Minerva Hall, entrance, east end. Teoronto Hall, 2d story Teoronto Building, State street.

Tremont Building, State street, opposite Auburn and Rochester Rail
Road Depot.

Telegraph Office, 8 Arcade Exchange Gallery.

Wilder's Canada Express Office, Irving Hotel, Buffalo street.

Table of Gold Coins.

AMERICAN.

Eaglessince 1º33	\$ 10	00
Half-Englessince 1833		00
Quarter-Eaglessince 1833	2	25
Eagle (old)before 1834	10	50
Half-Eagle, (old)before 1834		25
Quarter-Eagle, (old)before 1834	2	62
Quarter-Eagle, (old)before 1834 Carolina and Georgia \$5, of all dates(shares in proportio	n) 4	75
ENGLISH.	,	
Sovereigns* all dates 5 dwt. 8 grs	\$4	84
Half Sovereigns all dates " 13 "	2	42
Guineas " 7 "		
English Gold, per act of Congress of March 3, 1843, is a leg	al ten	der
at 94 cts. 6 mills. per dv t.		

^{*} The dragon sovereign, so called, is worth only about \$4 80.

TABLE OF GOLD COINS.

SPANISH.

Doubloons*all Half-Doubloonsall Quarter-Doubloonsall Eighth-Doubloonsal	dates I dates	8 " 4 "	16 8	";	` 	8 00 4 00
Spanish Gold, per act of Cong 89 cts.	gress, March : 3 mills per d		3, i	a le	gal ter	ider at

FRENCH.

Napoleons, (20 franc)
2 Napoleons, (40 franc)all dates8 " 6 " 7 66
Louis d'or
French Gold, per act of Congress of March 3, 1843, is a legal tender at
92 cts. 9 mills per dwt.

MEXICAN AND SOUTH AMERICAN.

Doubloons*	all dates	.17 dwt. 8	grs\$15 50
Half-Doubloons			
Quarter-Doubleons			
Eighth-Doubloons	.all dates	2 " 4	" 1 87
Mexican and South Ame	rican Gold, per	act of Cor	gress of March 3.

Mexican and South American Gold, per act of Congress of March 3, 1843, is a legal tender at 89 cts. 9 mills per dwt.

PROMISCUOUS COINS.

Ten Thalers (shares in proportion)all dates8 Fr. d'or, of Denmark or Prussiaall dates4					80 90
Double Fr. d'or, do. doali dates8	66	10	64	7	80
10 Guilders (shares in proportion)all dates4 †Johannes, John V. (shares in pro-			"	4	00
portion)all dates18			"		
Moidore, [Brazilian]all dates5	44	4	"	4	87
Ducat [Netherlands, Denmark, Prussia, &c.]all dates2	"	5	"	2	20
Crown [Portugal] Maria II. (shares in proportion)all dates6	"	4	"	5	80
Zervonitz [Russia]all dates2	4 6	2	16	2	00
Xeriff, [Turkey]all dates2	"	7	46	2	30
Pietole, [Italy]all dates3	"	11	**	3	25

^{*} Many doubloons and parts of doubloons are light, and consequently unsaleable. A doubloon should weigh the same as a good dollar, or two hair dollars. † Most of the Johannes and half Joes now in circulation are light. They should be taken at the rate of 80 cents for the weight of a five cent piece.

TABLE OF SILVER COINS.

Table of Silver Coins.

Spanish pillar dollars (unblemished) 2 per ct. prem.
Spanish halves, quarters, &c par at 1 dis.
Mexican dollars ½ a ½ prem.
Five franc pi ces 93 cents.
Two francs, 36 cents, and one franc
French Crowns
English Crowns, \$1.15; Half-Crowns 57 cents.
English Shillings (sixpences in proportion) 23 cents.
Thalers
Pistareens (head)
Pistareens (cross)
One Guilder 36 cents.

Catalogue of the Streets of the Gity of Rochester.

N. B. All names are intended for streets, except those otherwise expressed.

Ward.			
6	Achilles-street, runs	from	North to Stilson.
3 & 8	Adams,	6.6	Sophia to West Spring.
1, 2, 3	Allen,	"	Ann to Brown.
6	Alexander (North)	"	Main to City Line.
7	Alexander,	"	Main to River.
9 9 9	Almond,	"	Campbell to Lyell.
9	Ambrose,	"	Cliff to Graham.
9	Ames,	"	Brown to Wilder.
6	Amity,	"	North to Chatham.
5 & 6	Andrews,	"	North to Mumford.
1 & 2	Ann,	"	State to Allen.
7	Anson Park,	"	Main to Gardiner Park.
1 & 3	Aqueduct,	"	Buffalo to Court.
7	Ashland,	"	Clarrisa to Munger.
6	Asylum,	64 -	Scio to Alexander.
8	Atkinson,	"	South Sophia to Reynolds.
5 & 6	Atwater,	"	North to Water.
7	Averill,	"	Whalin to Monroe.
9	Backus,	"	Bloss, North by House of Refuge.

CATALOGUE OF STREETS, ETC.

Ward.			
8	Bartlett, runs	from	S. Sophia, W. tow'd Genesee.
ĭ		6	Exchange to Aqueduct.
5		16	East North to City Line.
9		4	Lyell beyond Costar.
9		"	State to Backus Avenue.
9		"	Jay to Lyell.
7		6 6	Jefferson to Grand.
6		66	North Clinton to North.
9	Drisourie,	"	Burns, W. Deep Hollow.
1 & 2	Broad,	"	Hill to Platt.
7	Broadway,	6 6	Wardsworth Square E. to Nelson
8 & 9		6 6	Mill, West to Buffalo.
6	Buchan,	"	North Clinton to Parker.
9		66	McCraken to S. Boat Landing.
1, 3, 8	Buffalo,	4 6	Main, West to City Line.
9	Burns, (West)	"	Brisbane to Perkins.
8	willia,	6 6	New York to Wentworth.
2 & 9	Butler,	"	Oak to Magne.
8	oung,	"	Olean, W. toward Genesee.
9	Cumpoeu,	"	Clark, West to City Line.
8	Cunat,	"	Buffalo, North to Brown.
7	Curvine,	"	Grand to Nelson.
7	Ougugu,	"	Holley to Nelson.
1	Center Turk,		Elizabeth and Ford.
9	Ciampeon,		Burns, West to Deep Hollow.
8	Champean, 11	16	Olean to 1st st. E. of Summer.
8	Onupon,	"	" to 1st st. E. of Summer.
9	Citarios,	"	Jay to Butler
6	Chartone,	••	Scio, East to North Alexander.
6	Charles,		Franklin, N. to Rail Road.
6	Cherry,		Main to Riley,
4 9	Cheschae,	"	Main to Monrag.
7	Chicas, (Oily Doublety)		Lyell to West Maple.
7	Curissa,	"	Mt. Hope Av. to S. Sophia.
9	Courtiste, (Little)	66	Mt. Hope Av. to Grand.
3 & 8	000770, 11111111111111111111111111111111	14	Brown to Orange. S. Sophia W. toward City L.
9		16	State to Ambrose.
4		6	Main to Monroe.
	Clinton, (North)		Main to City Line.
5			Gorham to beyond Lowell.
7			Mt. Hope Av. to Cayuga.
ġ		4	Schuyler to Erie Canal.
3, 4, 7			Exchange to Union.
6		•	East North to City Line.
2		66	Frank to Oak.
6		•	North to Scio.
5		•	N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.
3		4	Troup to Atkinson.
			•

Ward.			
6	East, runs	from	Main to Charlotte.
3	Edinburgh,	"	the Genesee River to High st.
1	Elizabeth,	66	Buffalo to Ann.
4	Elm,	"	Main to Chestnut.
4	Ely,	66	South St. Paul to Stone.
6	Emerald,	"	Parker East to W. North.
5	Emmet,	46	Hand to Ward.
2	Erie,	"	Warehouse to Jones.
5	Erin,	46	Gorham to Hand.
1 & 3	Exchange,	66	Buffalo to Clarissa.
2	Factory,	66	State to Mill.
2	Falls,	66	Brown thro' Brown's Flats.
3	Favor,	"	Spring to Troup.
6	Finney,	"	Riley to A. & R. R. R.
2	Fish,	**	John to Genesee River.
1 & 3	Fitzhugh, (South)	66	Buffalo to Edinburgh.
1	Fitzhugh, (North)	64	Buffalo to Ann.
8	Flint,	"	Genesee to Genesee River.
3	Ford, (South)	"	Buffalo to Cla.
1	Ford, (North)	"	Buffalo to Allen.
8	Frances,	66	West Spring to Sophia.
1 & 2	Frank,	"	Fish to Lyell,
2	Frankfort Alley,	"	Ann to Platt.
5&6	Franklin,	**	Main to North St Paul.
1	Front,	"	Buffalo to Mumford.
8	Fulton,	"	Troup W. towards Genesee.
2	Furnace,	66	State to Brown's Mill Race.
4	Galusha,	**	Chestnut to William.
3	Gardin,	"	High to Eagle.
7	Gardiner Park,	"	Alexander to Union.
8	Geneses,	"	Buffalo, S. beyond City Line.
5 _	Genesee Avenue,	"	N. St. Paul to S. Beat Land.
4&7	George,	"	Chestnut to Union.
6	German,	"	East North to bey'd C. Line.
8	German,	44	Genesee to Seward.
6 6	German Alley,	**	German to Bay.
3	Gibbs,	"	Main to Riley.
	Glasgow,		High to the Genesee River.
3	Goodman,	۲.	Monroe beyond Main to C. L. N. Clinton to N. St. Paul.
9	Gorham,	**	
7	Graham,	••	Lyell to Deep Hollow Creek.
9	Grand,	"	Broadway S. to City Line.
1	Grape,	"	Magne to Wilder.
3	Graves,	66	Buffalo to Race.
4	Greenwood Avenue, Green,	"	Troup to Atkinson.
9	Green Alley,	**	Griffith to Jackson.
3	Greig,	44	Jay to Smith. South Sophia to Clarissa.
7		66	
•	Gregory,	-	Mt. Hope Avenue to Grand.

CATALOGUE OF STREETS, ETC.

Ward.			
7	Griffithrun	s from	South St. Paul to Monroe.
6	Gruve,	66	North to Gibbs.
6	Hamilton,	**	E. North to A. & R. R. R.
6	Hand,	"	N. St. Paul to Clinton.
6	Harrison,	66	St. Joseph to W. North.
6	Hebard,	66	Ontario to beyond City Line.
7	Hickory,	66	Mt. Hope Av. to N. St. Paul.
3	High	"	Buffalo to South Sophia.
1	Hi ⁷ l	66	Elizabeth to Broad.
7	Holley	"	South St. Paul to Cayuga.
4 4 7	Howell	66	South St. Paul to Monroe.
3	Hubbell Park,	66	Exchange to Greig.
8	Hunter,	- 66	High to Genesee.
4	Jackson,	66	South St. Paul to Monroe.
4	James,	66	Chestnut to William.
249	Jay,	"	State to City Line.
7	Jefferson,	66	Cayuga to Genesee River.
140	2 John,	66	Ann to Platt.
4	Johnson Park,	"	South Clinton to Stone.
6	Joiner,	4.6	Atwater to Kelly.
2 9	Jones,	"	Fish to Jay.
9	Jones, North	"	Smith to Lyell.
9	Jones Avenue,	"	State to Jones' Square.
9 8 6	$Julia, \dots \dots$	66	Atkinson to Troup.
6	$Kelly, \ldots \ldots$	"	North Clinton to Parker.
2	Kent,	"	Allen to Jay.
9	Kent Alley,	"	Jay to Lyell.
8	$King, \dots \dots$	"	Buffalo to Brown.
6	Kirk,	64	North to Union.
3	La Fayette,	"	South Sophia to Genesee River.
4	Lancaster,	"	Main to Monroe.
5	$Lawn, \dots$	"	Lowell to Genesee River.
6	Leopold,	46	Atwater to Harrison.
6	Lewis,	"	Davis to Hebard.
5	Liberty,	"	Main to beyond Mortimer.
9	Lime	46	Childs to Saxton.
8	Litchfield,	"	Buffalo to Erie Canal.
3	Livingston Park,	"	Spring to Troup.
5 5	Locust,	"	below Lawn to 1st street North.
	Lowell,	- 66	North Clinton to Lawn.
9	Lorimer,		Graham to Schuyler.
6	Lundy's Lane,	"	Atwater to Harrison.
9 9	Lyell,	• • •	State, W. beyond City Line.
8	McCraken,	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	State to Buell Avenue.
_	Madison,	••	Buffalo to East Maple.
456	Magne,	"	Brown to Lyell.
4,0,0	,7 Main,	"	Buffalo, East to City Line.
່ຮູ	Manhattan,	41	Monroe to Court.
0	Mansion,	••	Genesce Valley Canal, South.

War d.			
8	Maple (East,) run	s from	Canal to Brown.
9	Maple (West)	66	Brown to Childs.
7	Marshall,	"	South St. Paul to Monroe.
5	Martin,	66	Gorham, beyond Lowell.
5	Maryette,	66	North Clinton to North St. Paul.
6	Matheros,	66	Main to Charlotte.
7	Meigs,	66	Main to Nelson.
1 4-2	Mill,	"	Works to Whitney Mills.
	Молтов,	66	South Clinton to City Line.
	Montgomery Alley,.	"	the Erie Canal to Fish.
9	Moore,	66	Erie Canal to Lyell.
ĩ	Moore Alley,	"	Elizabeth to North Ford.
5	Mortimer,	"	North Clinton to Water.
6	Moulson,	"	Scio East, to City Line.
7	Mt Hope Avenue,	66	St. Paul bridge to Mt Hope Ce'ry
1 & 2	Mumford,	66	State to Andrews.
7	Munger,	"	Mt Hope Avenue to Whalin.
7	Nelson,	"	Monroe to Oak Park.
8	New York,	"	Buffalo to Brown.
6	North,	44	Main. North to City Line.
6	North, (West),	"	North to City Line.
5	Norton,	"	North St. Paul, E. to City Line.
2	Oak,	66	Allen, North to Lyell.
7	Oakland,	"	Grand to Oak Park.
7	Oak Park,	"	Nelson and Oakland.
8	Olean,	66	South Sophia to Hunter.
6	Ontario,	"	East North to Alexander.
9	Orange,	44	Magne to Saxton.
9	Orchard,	"	Lyell to Wilder,
6	Parker,	"	St. Josephs to City Line.
5	Parkland,	46	N. St. Paul to 6 rod road.
7	Pearl,	"	Griffith to City Line.
9	Perkins,	**	Burns to Deep Hollow.
7	Perry,	66	Nelson to Goodman.
9	Phelps Avenue,	"	State to Backus.
4	Phillips Alley,	"	Clinton to Stone.
3	Pine,	"	Erie Canal to Troup.
1	Pindle Alley,	"	Ann South to Erie Canal.
7	Pinnacle,	"	Nelson E. to City Line.
5 2	Pitt,	"	Atwater to Maryette.
	Platt,	"	Broad to Brown's Mill Race.
5	Pleasant,	"	N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.
7	Pond,	"	Alexander to Jefferson.
8 1	Prospect,	"	Buffalo to Adams.
_	Race,	"	Aqueduct to Graves.
5	Reynolds,	"	Buffalo South to Seward.
-	Ridge,	64	N. St. Paul E. to City Line.
	Riley,	11	North, East to N. Alexander.
IJ	River,		N. St. Paul to the River.

646 CATALOGUE OF STREETS, ETC.

Ward.			
6	Rome, run	from	Bowery to Atwater.
9	Romeyn,	"	Magne to Wilder.
9	Rowe,	66	State to City Line.
6	St. Joseph,	"	Atwater to Parker.
	St. Paul, (South),	"	Main to Grand.
5	St. Paul, (North),	"	Main to Ridge.
7	Saranna	66	Court to Monroe.
ġ	Saxton,	66	Lyell to Wilder.
9.	Schuyler,	66	Frank to Bloss.
6	Scio,	66	Main to Davis.
ĭ	Scott Alley,	66	Buffalo to Ann.
5	Scrantom,	"	N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.
5 8	Seward,	"	Cedy to German.
5	Shamrock,	"	Ward, North to hand.
9		"	Lyell to Deep Hollow.
9	Sherman,	"	
	Smith,	"	State to Childs.
	Sophia (South)	66	Buffalo to City Line.
	Sophia (North)	"	Buffalo to Fish.
4 9	South,	"	Court to Griffith.
3	Spencer,	"	Lyell to Cliff.
::8	Spring,	"	Exchange to S. Ford.
-	Spring (West),	"	Prospect to Genesee.
19	Spring Alley,	"	Buffalo to Troup.
	9 State,		Buffalo, North to City Line.
3	Stevens Alley,	"	Buffalo to Spring.
6	Stilson,	"	Main to Riley.
4	Stone,	"	Main to Court.
8	Strong,	"	Sophia to Genesee.
8	Summer,	"	West Spring to Genesee.
6	Summit,	"	Stilson to Scio.
6	Tappan,	"	Atwater to Union.
.8	Terry,	"	Brown to New York.
6	Thompson,	"	Buchan, N. toward City Line.
9	Thorn,	6.6	Rowe to beyond McCraken.
3	Thorn Alley,	"	Exchange to High.
_ 9	Tonawanda,	"	Brown to W. Maple.
34.8	$Troup, \dots$		Exchange to Reynolds.
. 3	Troubridge (South)	"	Buffalo to Troup.
3	Trowbridge (North)	"	Buffalo to the Erie Canal.
6	Tyler	"	East North to Scio.
7 6	Union, (South)	66	Main to Pearl.
6	Union, (North)	66	Main to City Line.
9	$Varnum, \dots$	"	Jones Avenue to Deep Hollow.
9	Vincent Park,	66 .	State to Genesee River.
6	Vinc,		East to Union.
2	Yought Alley,	"	State to Frank.
8	Wall,	6.6	Buffalo to Fulton.
9	Walnut	"	Magne 'o Wilder.
4	Walnut Alley,	"	Chestnut to Elm.

Ward.			
5	Ward,	66	N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.
2	Warehouse,	66	Allen to Brown.
1 & 3	Washington (S)	66	Buffalo to Atkinson.
1	Washington (N.).	46	Buffalo to Ann.
	Water (Sout)	66	Main to the Erie Canal.
5	Water (North)	66	Main to Atwater.
4 5 2	Waterloo	46	State to the Falls.
	Waxerly	66	Julia to Alley East of Ford.
	Weld,	4.6	North to Scio.
ğ	Wells	6.6	Schuyler to the Erie Canal.
8	Wentworth	46	Buffalo to Brown.
6	West,	4.6	Bowery to St Joseph.
9	$West, \dots$	6.6	Lyell to beyond Costar.
6 9 8 6 9 3 7 9 9	West Alley,	44	Buffalo to Troup.
7	Whalin,	66	Munger to Grand.
9	White	44	Cliff to Schuvier.
9	Whitney,	"	Campbell to Lyell.
9	Wilder	4.6	Romeyn to Childs.
	7 William,	4.6	Main to Howell.
9.	Winfield,	66	State to Buell Avenue.
7	Wolcott,	"	Clarissa, along to Feeder to City Line.
●8	York (South)	"	Buffalo, S. toward City Line.
9	York (North)	6.6	Buffalo to Campbell.
	, ,		
	PUB	LIC S	QUARES.
2	Brown Square, is bou	nded bv	Brown, Jay, Kent and Jones.
$\tilde{3}$	Caledonia Square is	hounded	N. by Edinburg and S. by Glas-
•	gow.		Tri ni

- Centre Square is bounded by Ann, John, Fish and N. Sophia.
 Franklin Square is bounded S. by Andrews, & N. v Bowery.
 Jones Square is bounded E by Schuyler, W by Graham.
 Mechanic Square is bounded E. by King, and W. by Madison.
 Wadsworth Square is bounded N. by Howell, S. by Marshall.
 Washington Square is bounded by Court, S. Clinton and South. 2 6 9 8 7